PODUVAL Akash

From: Chitra <chitra@kertarlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 4:43 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: ‘Jessvir Kaur'; kertar@kertarlaw.com.sg; anil@kertarlaw.com.sg

Subject: S2MO4F4) -[EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION | ACCIDENT ON 17 NOVEMBER

2022 AT 1600 HOURS INVOLVING SLK 5836Y AND SHA 2253Z ALONG ORCHARD
ROAD | Our ref: KS/PI0698/22/cs
Attachments: Pre-Inspection Notice Letter( AXA).docx.pdf; PI0698_Police Report.pdf

Categories: Akash

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,
We act for the owner of SLK 5836Y, Mr Zheng Zhong Yau Matthew on the above captioned matter.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.

Please let us know within the next TWO (2) working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of the vehicle .

We attach herewith our self-explanatory letter and our client’s police report for your necessary action.
If we do not hear from you within the stipulated time, our client shall procced to repair the said vehicle
Thank You.

Regards
Chitra

For and on behalf of Ms Jessvir Kaur

Kertar & Sandhu LLC

133 New Bridge Road #11-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
T: +(65) 6536 6266 | F: +(65) 6557 0313

Email: chitra@kertarlaw.com.sg




